
lll 
=- � 

HUMAN lilsERVlCES 

General Information Memorandum 

ISD-GI 18-59 

TO: ISD Employees 

FROM:�rogdon, Director, Income Support Division 

RE: Determining Fleeing Felon Status 

DATE: December 19, 2018 

This GI rescinds GI 17-05 Determining Fleeing Felon Status. 

D l I' A R I ,'vi L N T 

Susana Martinez, Governor 
Brent Earnest, Secretary 
Mary Brogdon, Director 

The purpose of this GI is to give instruction on how to handle situations when a household 
rep01is there is a fleeing felon in the household and how to enter the infonnation in ASPEN. 

Final Rule issued on September 10, 2015, places the responsibility for verification of fleeing 
felon and probation on parole violation status on the State agency. (7 CFR 273.2 (f)(5)(i)) 

Individuals who are fleeing to avoid prosecution or custody for crime, or an attempt to commit a 

crime, that would be classified as a felony or who are violating a condition of probation or parole 
under a Federal or State law shall not be considered eligible household members for SNAP and 
Cash category of eligibilities (COE). 

In the process of dete1mining eligibility for all categories, staff should review the HSD 100 and 
ask the household dming the interview, if anyone in the household is fleeing felon. If client 
statement identifies a fleeing felon, continue to process case. For your safety, DO NOT deviate 
from the interview process while the applicant is in the office. The following will outline the
steps that will need to be taken. 

Field Responsibilities 
• Complete interview
• Document the person who is the fleeing felon in case comments
• Send an email to Policy and Program Development Bureau (PPDB)

o Send email to HSD-ISD.PC@state.mn.us

o Subject line: Fleeing Felon
o Body of email: Include case number and name of the individual

• Determine eligibility for household without the consideration of the individual's fleeing
felon status.
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